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Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:09 PM
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff
Subject: RE: Leopold Conservation Award

 

The Soil and Water Conservation Program has once again partnered with the Sand County Foundation in 
honoring a local farm with the Missouri Leopold Conservation Award. This prestigious award recognizes 
extraordinary achievement in voluntary conservation. Joshlin and Addie Yoder of Leonard were chosen this 
year to receive the $10,000 cash prize and Aldo Leopold crystal. To learn more about the award and these 
dedicated land stewards, visit the Missouri Farmers Care website http://mofarmerscare.com/lca/.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please 
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 


